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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St. Mary's Church in Iowa City was begun in 1867. Its 
overall dimensions are 65' x 145', and it is constructed of 
brick on a stone foundation, with trim also of stone. The 
round arch is a prominent element of the design, used for the 
entrance portals, windows, and belltower elements.

The side elevations are divided into 7 bays, each with a 
stained-glass window, by buttresses flanked by flat brick 
pilasters. The buttresses were added in 1907, to stabilize 
the walls of the nave. Toward the rear on the east side is 
a small entrance with round-arched doorway set in a small 
gable-roofed (with parapet) vestibule.

The main elevation is dominated by the central tower, which 
rises two stages to be capped with an octagonal spire. The 
three portals are framed ±>y compound round arches, with keystones 
and impost blocks of limestone. Each side portal is surmounted 
by a tall, round-arched window.

The first stage of the tower contains the main entrance and 
two superimposed pairs of round-arched windows beneath a shallow 
gable trimmed with stone. Above this rises the bell-and-clock 
chamber, the cornices of which are arched to accomoda.te clock 
faces on each side.

The principal exterior alteration (apart from the buttresses) 
is the very recent opening of a doorway on the west side, to allow 
access to the handicapped and elderly.

The sanctuary features a vaulted ceiling, the arches rising 
from impost blocks set high on the walls. The color scheme is 
principally blue, pink, gold and cream, and there is ,a great deal 
of stencilling'- on'lihe walls and ceiling (dating from 1941). Of 
note are the main and side altars, each with a high, elaborate 
reredbg- featuring 'polychrome statues, crockets and finials. The 
main altar (crafted by the firm of Alert and Kloustie,, Cincinnati), 
was installed in 1869, the other two in 1872 and 1900. The rich 
iconography is carried round the walls of the nave, to include 
stations of the cross in plaster bas-relief (obtained from Germany 
in 1892) and more polychrome statuary. The tracker organ was 
purchased in 1883 from the Moline (Illinois) Organ Co.

Across the rear of the nave f is. a balcpny, (not original) 
supported with large metal braces and metal columns.

The rectory, built in 1891, has a wood frame structural 
system and brick veneer. Overall dimensions are 47' x 67'. 
The house is basically a large brick .box, with pointed rhip roof 
broken on the east and south by large gabled wall dormers ending 
in shoulder parapets. The asymmetrical composition of the front 
is dominated by the large veranda at the southwest corner which 
features large semicircular brick arches that provide continuity 
with the portals of the church.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. Mary's Church is a well-preserved representative of 
Iowa's large-scale ecclesiastical architecture of the 19th 
century. Its form (tripartite front, central belltower and 
steeple) was very commdn in the Dubuque and Davenport dioceses 
during the 19th century, and many examples still exist, large : 
and small, and in wood, "brick and stone. It appears, however, 
that most of Iowa's Catholic churches of this period, form and 
size were more straightforwardly Gothic, eschewing the round 
arch for the pointed arch for windows and portals. Thus the 
use of the round arch in St. Mary's in Iowa City is a distinctive 
feature, since, in most other aspects, it is quite similar to 
the more prevalent Gothic Revival forms in its form and pronounced 
verticality.

Note should also be taken of the interior, which displays 
a number of early elements including altars, bas-relief sculpture 
and polychrome statues, many of which were obtained from Germany.

The church also serves as an anchor on the east end of a 
two-block stretch of Jefferson Street that is characterized by 
religious and educational buildings of large-scale. The street 
is anchored at the west end by the Congregational Church (Gothic 
Revival, 1860's, National Register 1973) and St. Mary's School 
(now Center East, National Register 1977). On the south side 
of Jefferson, the view is dominated by university-owned buildings 
dating from the late 19th and 20th centuries, which stretch 
their massive facades along two blocks. On the north side of 
the street, east of St. Mary's School, is a small convent, the 
large Burkeley Apartments (National Register 1979), a monolithic 
Methodist church with concrete addition, St. Mary's rectory, 
and, finally, St. Mary' s' Church itself.

St. Mary's parish was founded in 1840 by Fr. Samuel 
Mazzuchelli. A brick church, Greek Revival in form, was begun 
in 1841. The present structure was begun in 1867, the steeple 
added sdmewhalt 'later. It was built around the earlier church, 
which was then razed. Although the architect for the present 
church is unknown, the construction was by Hugh Gilles of Du­ 
buque and A.Groebel of Chicago. The 1907 buttressing was accom­ 
plished by local builder and parishioner, J.J. Hotz.
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